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Charles W. Campo

From: Don Wauthier <dwauthier@bernsclancy.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Charles W. Campo
Subject: Case 175-S-25  CSG 1  Community Solar Energy Project

CAUTION: External email, be careful when opening.  

 
Mr Campo and members of the Champaign County Zoning Board of Appeals, 
 
I offer the following comments about this proposed Special Use as a concerned citizen of 
Champaign County: 
 

 I am in favor of solar energy projects.  Properly installed I believe that they will be 
beneficial to society as a whole 

 This applicant submits as Exhibit O  the scientific study   "Hydrologic Response of Solar 
Farms"   written by Cook & McCuen published May 2013.  That study is now 12+ years 
old and consisted of a desk top theoretical analysis of drainage conditions within a 
theoretical solar energy project sie.  While Solar Project applicants often cite it as a 
basis for determining that solar projects do not alter drainage conditions, that 
assumption is incorrect.  The study used several assumptions that no longer apply 
to most solar energy projects.  Further during the subsequent 12 years additional 
scientific investigation has revealed that the conclusions drawn in that study are 
often inaccurate.  Thus that study is no longer considered relevant by the larger 
scientific community.  Champaign County should NOT utilize the results of that 
study as a basis for review of this project.  A separate site specific drainage analysis 
should be prepared. 

 The vegetation maintenance plan indicates that native and pollinator plants are to 
be grown.  The soils at this site are effectively some of the best, most productive 
soils in the entire world.  Please consider requiring the applicant to implement 
agrivoltaics at this site.  There are a great many dual use agricultural uses that can 
be implemented within a solar energy site.  Please require continued joint 
agricultural use of the site.  To do so is a win/win for everyone.  

 Fountain Head Drainage District operates the adjacent Copper Slough 
channel.  While I do not represent them it is likely that the drainage district has 
information about tile lines within this site. 

 
I appreciate this opportunity to provide input into the Special Use approval 
process.  Thank you for considering my input. 
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Sincerely, 
 
Don Wauthier 
1831 Tahoe Court 
Champaign Illinois 
Phone: (217) 493-7799 
Email: dwauthier@bernsclancy.com  

This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act and is intended to remain 
confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient of this message or if this message has been sent to you 
in error please immediately alert the sender and delete this message and all attachments.  If you are not 
the intended recipient do not deliver, distribute, copy, disclose the contents, or in any way rely upon the 
message or its contents. 
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